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On HERS Solar Inspections

Part 1 of 2. 
Part 2 will be the attachment to this email.

Additional submitted attachment is included below.
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From: Estee Schmaltz <eschmaltz@energyinspectors.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: FW: PRIORITY: HERS Solar Inspections letter to CEC - Docket #17-BSTD-02
Attachments: E. Schmaltz.pdf

Good afternoon, 

In response to the CEC proposal to rely on building departments as opposed to HERS Raters to conduct Solar PV 
inspections, I have produced the attached letter for the CEC’s consideration during this public commenting period 
leading to finalized 2019 code updates.  It is imperative that the CEC ensures HERS Raters continue to provide solar 
inspections as we are most adequately equipped to collect the necessary data and report it to the CEC. 

Thank you, 

Estee Schmaltz 
Energy Consultant & Account Manager  

Ei Group
One Civic Center Drive, Suite 300 

San Marcos, CA 92069 

Cell: (760) 916 ‐ 4697 

Main Office: (760) 761 ‐ 3695 
Fax: (760) 761 – 3650 

eschmaltz@energyinspectors.com 

www.EnergyInspectors.com 
 

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 

any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify us by reply e‐mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you. 
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